
___________________________________________________________ 
 
                          Anderson County Board of Commissioners 
____________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 

     Consent Agenda 
                                                      Monday, December 20, 2021  @ 6:30 p.m. 
 
 

 
1. Approval and corrections of November 15, 2021 County Commission Minute 

 

       2.                      Approval of Notary and Bonds 

    

 3.                         Waste Management Funds Requests 

  Norris Elementary is requesting $500.00 to pay for an arts integration consultant. 
  Norris Elementary is requesting $750.00 to help purchase curtains for their stage. 

 
        4.  Committee Reports 
 

 Board of Trustee Minutes (12/8/21) 
 Fire Commission Minutes (12/7/21) 
 

      
      

 
                  

  
 

         Respectfully Submitted,  
         Joshua Anderson, Chairman   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











From: Stephanie Fox
To: Alex Ridenour; Ambrea Peters; Annette Prewitt; Archie Brummitt; Denver Waddell; Dusty Sharpe; Jamie

Brewster; Jeff Little; Jim Shetterly; Joe Gilliam; Justin Bailey; Karen Ooten; Leean Tupper; Mark Masters; Nathan
Sweet; Rick Roach; Robert Sexton; Scott Vowell; Shain Vowell; Shane Seidner; Solomon, Travis J.; Steve Payne;
Terry Allen

Subject: December Fire Commission Minutes
Date: Thursday, December 9, 2021 9:30:49 PM
Attachments: December 7, 2021 Fire Commission Minutes.docx

Good Evening, 

Attached are the minutes from the December Fire Commission meeting. 

Stephanie Fox | Fire Chief
Marlow Volunteer Fire Department  
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Anderson County Fire Commission

December 7, 2021 Meeting Minutes



Meeting called to order by Shain Vowell at 6:30 pm.

Members Present: Ambrea Peters, Shane Seidner (Briceville), Dusty Sharpe, Stephanie Fox, Joe Gilliam, Terry Allen, Jim Shetterly, Gabe Hackler (Norris), Travis Solomon, Justin Bailey, Shain Vowell, Nathan Sweet, Robert Sexton, and Scott Vowell.

Old Business

· Justin Bailey and David Dowling are still working through the dispatch protocols.  

· The draft fire truck resolution was reviewed in detail and revisions were made, with plans to provide to Jay Yeager. 

· Second motion was made to amend the meeting schedule to monthly, motion approved. 

New Business

· No new business 

Department Reports

· Andersonville VFD – Signed for a Pierce fire truck that should be received in July 2022.

Switching back over to VFIS insurance. 

Scheduling an EVOC/VKF train the trainer course, will communicate once scheduled.  

· Briceville VFD – no report

· Claxton VFD – Working with Doc Bishop a locksmith to schedule a class. 

Having an extrication class, the last week of February. Working on a mass transit class. 

· Marlow VFD – 2022 chili supper is scheduled for Saturday February 26th 6:00 pm-8:00 pm at Grand Oaks Elementary School.

· Medford VFD – no report  

· Anderson County Rescue Squad – Rescue truck should be completed by January 2022. 

· Clinton FD – not present 

· Rocky Top FD – no report

· Norris FD – Christmas parade December 11th at 4:00 pm with a chili supper to follow at 6:00pm. 

· Oak Ridge FD – The ambulance is only staffed 6:00 am-6:00 pm Monday-Friday.  

· Oliver Springs FD – no report 

· Commissioner Shain Vowell – no report

· Commissioner Denver Waddell – not present 

· Anderson County EMS – First in house EMT class has concluded with all 6 individuals passing. The next class will be held from 1/31/2022-4/8/2022, with a maximum student count of 10. 

Matt Wilson will get with the Fire Chiefs soon about signing 2022 agreements. 

· Anderson County EMA – not present 

· Anderson County Sheriff’s Office – no report 

· Y-12 – On January 10, 2022 from 8:00 am-4:00 pm there will be an Anderson County First Responders blood drive in the parking lot of the New Hope Center. 

· ORNL – not present

· Secretary – no report 

Adjourn at 7:53 pm
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